TRAVEL IN COMFORT by FAST ELECTRIC TOURIST TRAINS or by AUTOBUS SERVICE OF THE QUEBEC RAILWAY, LIGHT & POWER CO.

Quebec
Montmorency Falls and St. Anne de Beaupré

Kent-House and Golf Links Montmorency Falls

Panoramic View of Quebec City

THE QUEBEC RAILWAY, LIGHT & POWER CO.

THIS BOOK IS NOT FOR SALE AND IS ISSUED FREE OF CHARGE WITH THE COMPLIMENTS OF

PRINTED IN CANADA
ASK FOR ITINERARY

Travel by Special Fast Tourist Electric Train

Take Special Tramway Marked

Ste. Anne de Beaupré
AND
Montmorency Falls

FORENOON

Leaving Place d’Armes Square opposite the Chateau Frontenac at 9.10 A.M. for St. Paul St. Station.

Leave St. Paul St. Station at 9.30 A.M. for Ste. Anne de Beaupré, stopping at Montmorency Falls, and returning to Quebec for 1.15 P.M.

AFTERNOON

Leave Chateau Frontenac at 1.55 P.M. for St. Paul St. Station.

Leave St. Paul St. Station at 2.15 P.M. for Ste. Anne de Beaupré.

The above trains are accompanied by a competent Guide.

On arrival at Ste. Anne de Beaupré, church authorities take charge of passengers, and show them over the Church explaining interesting points.

Special Tourist tickets are honored on any train returning from Ste. Anne.

RETURN FARE $1.50

ASK FOR ITINERARY

Published by Quebec Railway, arranged for ONE DAY, TWO DAYS and THREE DAYS IN QUEBEC. Free at all Hotels and Ticket Offices.

Duration of trips, fares and all expenses shown accurately and economically. Saves your time and money.

BOSWELL BREWERY
QUÉBEC
On the site of Canada’s First Brewery
Founded by

INTENDANT TALON
1668

HISTORY OF TALON’S BREWERY

Copy taken from a bronze tablet erected on the site of the old building by the Historical Society

On this site the Intendant Talon erected a brewery in 1668 which was converted into a Palace for Intendant by M. de Meulles, in 1686. This building was destroyed by fire in 1713, reconstructed by M. Bégon, it was again damaged by fire in 1726, restored by Mr. Dubuy in 1727, it was finally destroyed during the siege of Quebec in 1775.

The original old vaults can still be seen.
Visitors are cordially welcomed.

15 St. Nicholas St. — Quebec

HOTEL ST-ROCH

230 St. Joseph St. 15 Jac. Cartier Square
Quebec Quebec

250 200 Rooms
ROOMS with Bath

Construit en 1923 A l’épreuve du feu
Built in Fireproof throughout

European plan $1.50 and up—American plan $3.50 and up

STRICTLY FIREPROOF
PURCHASE your GIFTS and SOUVENIRS
- AT -
Old Quebec's most attractive store

The
LIBRAIRIE VACHON
Limitée

69 BUADE STREET
(opposite the City Hall)

Murray Bay Homespuns — Hook Rugs
Fashionable stationery novelties

QUALITY, VARIETY & SERVICE GUARANTEED

Phone 2-0462 68½ St. Louis Street
Quebec, Canada

GALE'S

OLD CURIOSITY SHOP

DEALER IN
Antique Mahogany Furniture, Sheffield
Plate Brass, Cut Glass, Luster and
Lld Delph.

WEDGWOOD

The China Shop Ltd
Wedgwood Store

67 ST. JOHN STREET — QUEBEC

Close to all leading hotels

COALPORT BELLEEK DOULTON

The only authorized Wedgwood Dealers in the City.

FERRY SERVICE BETWEEN QUEBEC & LEVIS

New Ferry S.S. "LOUIS JOLLIET"

This new ferry steamer has a capacity of 70 automobiles giving us the facilities of crossing 500 automobiles per hour from Quebec or Levis, by our three summer ferries.

No waiting, Low Rates and Beautiful Panorama.
Automobile and driver 50c. Passenger 10c.

The Levis Ferry remains the Natural
Entrance and Exit to and from Quebec and the South Shore of the St. Lawrence.

LEVIS FERRY LIMITED
Champlain Market, Quebec.
The Ideal Place Where To Live While In Quebec

CLARIDGE
220 - GRANDE ALLEE - 220
"QUEBEC'S LEADING APARTMENT-HOTEL"
QUEBEC

A new 10-story fireproof building with an exterior of commanding magnificence containing the finest apartments in Quebec and a large number of suites and rooms for travelling people of discriminating taste.

Double rooms from $4.00 up
Suites from $8.00 up

An atmosphere of refinement and a perfect service.

Lobby - Restaurant - Groceteria
Beauty Parlor - Barber Shop
Chiropodist, Turkish Bath — Medical Massage
Maid, Valet and Laundry Service - - Garage

PRATTE & COTÉ REG'D.
BELLEAU, AUGER & TURGEON LTD.

Insurance Brokers

126 ST. PETER STREET, - QUEBEC
Tel. 2-5671 - 2 - 3

VICTORIA HOTEL
56 ST. JOHN ST. - 46 PALACE HILL
Quebec, P. Q.

MODERN AND FIRE PROOF

- AMERICAN and EUROPEAN PLAN
- RATES $1.50 and UP
- 250 ROOMS 200 with BATH
- Telephone Service in each room 2-4081

DINING ROOM SERVICE
FROM 6:30 A.M. TO 2:30 P.M.
Breakfast served to 11 A.M.

AT NIGHT Dining Room Opened
FROM 6 P.M. TO 9:30 P.M.
Table D'HOTE and à la Carte. BEER & WINE served with Meals
Garage in Connection with Hotel

J. A. T. LAMBERT, Manager.

ST. LOUIS GATE, QUEBEC
The CHATEAU FRONTENAC, Quebec

KENT HOUSE
(A MODERN HOTEL)

AT MONTMORENCY FALLS
ON THE OUTSKIRTS OF
QUEBEC CITY

VERANDAH DINING ROOM
SUN-DECK DINING ROOM
COFFEE SHOP
DANCING PAVILION
SUN TAN DECK

-- FAMOUS FOR ITS FOOD --

WHY STAY IN THE CITY WITH SUCH
A BEAUTY SPOT SO CLOSE AT HAND?

18 HOLE CHAMPIONSHIP GOLF COURSE

Phone: QUEBEC No. 2-4787
R. L. Desmond
Gen. Manager

1915-1940

RELIABLE HOUSE

- Natural dark, large H. B. Sables, Silver Foxes always in stock.

- Welcome to Tourists.

- Bienvenue aux Franco-Américains.

- A visit will convince you.

J. O. NADEAU
Expert Furrier & Manufacturer
160 Côte d'Abraham, Québec
Phone 3-4245

Estab. 1775

JOHN DARLINGTON
REG'D

Importer of
MEN'S AND LADIES' FURNISHINGS

Selling Agent for JAEGGER PURE WOOL

Buade & Du Fort Streets
QUEBEC

Phone 2-1682
HOTEL SAINT-LOUIS
33 RUE ST-LOUIS ST., QUEBEC.

Centre par excellence du tourisme. Point de ralliement pour les grands sports d'été et d'hiver.

200 CHAMBRES ROOMS
A l'épreuve du Feu.
Chaque Chambre avec Bain ou Douche.

Cuisine Canadienne Française
AU CAFE "BOEUF A LA MODE"
French Canadian cuisine

Demandez notre dépliant illustré annonçant 'TOUR ORGANISE', trois jours à Québec' au prix de $10.00.

ASK OR WRITE FOR OUR FOLDER FEATURING AN "ALL EXPENSE $10.00 TOUR" FOR THREE DAYS IN QUEBEC.

La Maison Blanche
La Pointe de la Rivière du Loup.
Opérant aussi l'hôtel "LA MAISON BLANCHE" à la Pointe de la Rivière du Loup, 120 miles de Québec, route de Gaspé.

Also operating a summer hotel at la Pointe de la Rivière du Loup 120 miles from Quebec on your way to Gaspé.

GARAGE ST-LOUIS
37, RUE ST-LOUIS, - QUEBEC.

À votre service JOUR et NUIT.
Remisage, service de mécaniciens experts.
Immediatement voisin de l'Hôtel Saint-Louis.

RESTIGOUCHE HOTEL
MATAPEDIA, QUE.
The Home of Tourists and Sportsmen's Paradise

The leading hotel of the Gaspé Tour
Wonderfully situated at the meeting point of the Restigouche and Matapedia rivers, the Restigouche Hotel is an up-to-date fire-proof building
All rooms equipped with modern furniture, suites and spacious parlors for parties and families
SPECIAL ATTENTION is given to our dining room service
Restigouche salmon and other fresh fish served daily
Salmon and trout fishing—Hunting—Canoeing—Bathing—Tennis Courts

Moderate Prices.

The Place Your Friends
Told You About

The Baker’s Inn

Closed To
Ste Anne de Beaupré
ROUTE 15
MEALS AND ROOMS
"CLAIRE FONTAINE"
SODA WATER
DRY GINGER ALE

Make a good drink better

Buy Quebec Products
But buy the best only.

Claire Fontaine Limited
AERATED BEVERAGE MANUFACTURERS
QUEBEC CITY.
Tel. 2-8171

CHATEAU CHAMPLAIN
401 ST. PAUL STREET QUEBEC
(Opposite Union Station)

200 ROOMS
200 CHAMBRES

with Running
Water, Bath
or Shower.
avec
Eau Courante,
Bain ou
Douche.

Most Modern and All Fireproof Hotel
Parking space and garage for 200 cars
Grill opened from 6.30 a.m. to 12 p.m.
Table d'Hôte and A la Carte Service.
Wines and Beer Served with Meals.
MODERATE PRICES

LUMBER AND TIMBER
BUILDING MATERIALS

AUGER & AUGER
25 DAULAC ST. - QUEBEC
Tel. 8687
LADIES’
HARRIS TWEED
COATS

Genuine Harris Tweeds, Smart Kynock Tweeds, Pure Camel Hair and Exclusive Linton’s Scotch Tweeds. Also an extensive showing of Fur Trimmed Travel Coats by leading makers.

FINEST WORKMANSHIP AT REASONABLE PRICES.
Imported Tweed Jackets

We also specialize in fine imported Irish and Spanish linens.

Simons
rue de la Fabrique

OPP. CITY HALL
QUEBEC

TIME SCHEDULE, FARES, ETC.
FOR
QUEBEC’S
Famous Panoramic Tour
AND
The Illuminated Ride

OBSERVATION CAR
Quebec Famous Panoramic Tour

Destination: Seeing Quebec and all the Historical Landmarks and points of interest of scenic beauty.

Time Schedule: Special Observation Cars leave Place d’Armes Square, opposite the Chateau Frontenac, daily at 10.00 a.m.; 2.00 and 4.00.

Fare: 50 cents for the Tour.

Time occupied in Making Tour: 1 hour and 45 minutes. An experienced resident guide accompanies each car, pointing out and describing all places of interest.

YOU have not seen QUEBEC until you take in this Tour.

The Illuminated Drive

Destination: Seeing Quebec at Night, passing through the principal streets and suburbs.

Time Schedule: Special Observation Cars leave Place d’Armes Square, opposite the Chateau Frontenac, every evening at 7.45 and 8 p.m.

Fare: 25 cents Round Trip.

Time occupied in Making Trip: 1 hour and 15 minutes.

Wolfe Monument on Battlefields Park
Montmorency Falls, 274 feet high

**Kerhulu Ltee**

**FRENCH RESTAURANT**

22 FABRIQUE STREET

The only Restaurant in Quebec where you can get a real French Meal, Served in a Parisian Atmosphere.

OPEN SUNDAYS.  The best wines and beer.

On your way to MURRAY-BAY Stop at

**HOTEL BELLE PLAGE**

THE ARTIST PARADISE

FRENCH CUISINE  BEER & WINE  IDEAL BEACH and TENNIS COURSE

FISHING — BATHING — SWIMMING — DANCING

DRIVE TO THE WARF

BAIE ST. PAUL, CHARLEVOIX CO.

Aerial View of Kent House and Montmorency Falls
(By Fairchild Aerial Surveys Co. of Canada, Ltd.)
When You Come to Ste. Anne de Beaupré

do not forget to visit the little Chapel of the Franciscan Missionaries of Mary (White Sisters) near the Scala Sancta where the Most Blessed Sacrament is exposed all day. You will also find in their store all kinds of hand-painted Souvenirs and needle-work.

The Sisters receive Lady Boarders and give meals to all pilgrims.

Fine Irish Linens now enter Canada DUTY FREE and are therefore remarkable values to American visitors.

We show an extensive range of Brown's Pure Irish Linen Table Cloths, Towels, Lunch Sets and many exquisite numbers in hand embroidered Linen Sets, Towels, etc.

**PURE LINEN HANKERCHIEFS**

Ladies' Irish linen handkies with beautiful hand embroidery.

**INITIALED HANKERCHIEFS**

Pure linen hand worked. Many designs of initials to choose from.

**KENWOOD BLANKETS**

We show a complete range of these beautiful, coloured pure wool blankets.

**HUDSON BAY BLANKETS**

and Coats

**CANADIAN HOMESPUN**

Blankets, Bedspreads and Hooked Rugs

**JAEGER GOODS**

Imported Woollens, French Kid Gloves

**KNITTING WOOL**

French Perfume, English China

**MEN'S ENGLISH TOPCOATS**

We also specialize in ladies' Imported Tweed Coats, Jackets and Sportswear

---

Interior View of the Church of Perpetual Adoration, Reverend Franciscan Sisters, Grande Allee

---

Simons

rue de la Fabrique

QUEBEC.
QUEBEC, the "Rock City", the cradle of New France, is the most absorbingly interesting city of America. For nearly four hundred years the sentinel city that guards the gates of the majestic St. Lawrence, has been a dominant or important figure in the annals of the North America continent, and presents to-day unparalleled records and vestiges of the historic past. There are two cities to be seen in Quebec in one fascinating whole—the old French city, the Quebec of the seventeenth century and ancient capital of Canada, and modern Quebec, the provincial capital of to-day. The two, distinct yet united, form a great centre of art, sacred and secular history, architecture and religion. The Citadel, the Dufferin Terrace, the Grand Battery, the Laval University, the Cathedral of the Holy Trinity, the Hotel-Dieu, the Church of Notre-Dame-des-Victoires, the Basilica—the famous French Cathedral, now reconstructed, the many other churches and convents, the quaint calèches and magnificent panoramas, these and hundreds of other subjects and places of historic and romantic interest, make Quebec the most wonderful city in the world.

Nothing could be more impressive than the view of Quebec from a little distance down the river, unless it be the view from the parapets of Dufferin Terrace, within the city. Looking up towards Quebec, or looking down from Quebec, it is hard to say which is the more impressive view, as both reveal a prospect almost unsurpassed in the world for grandeur and beauty.

Ascending the St. Lawrence River the milk-white Falls of Montmorency is seen descending as it were out of heaven, over the dark face of the hills that skirt the north shore of the St. Lawrence. On the right are seen the villages of the
Isle of Orleans, and on the left the Levis shore, with their far-glittering gilded spires nestling in the deep green of luxuriant groves. In front rises the city of Champlain, tier upon tier of steep-roofed houses and quaint precipitous streets, breadths of gray cliff-front, and again the roofs and terraces, and far up, on the summit of the height the grim eyrie of the ancient capital.

Across the face of the peopled steep run irregularly the massive lines of the city walls, and from a natural terrace midway between the water front and the citadel, frown the guns of the Grand Battery. Nearby is the picturesque Chateau Frontenac a magnificent hotel, modeled on the plan of the sixteenth century French chateaux. The flourishing suburbs of St. Roch, St. Sauveur, St. Malo, and Limoilou, sweep off to the North from the lower slopes of the cape and dwindle into the Villages of Charlesbourg and Lorette. On the high shore beyond the city westward are the dark fir-groves of Sillery, "with memories of missions and massacres."

The marvellous picture is one whose sublime lines and masses are brought out to the full, by the fresh coloring that plays over it. Under the vivid flawless blue comes out sharply the pale grey of the citadel, the duller gray of the cliff-face streaked with rust-color and splashed with light green, the black guns bristling on the ramparts and batteries, the roofs of shining tin, the gilded
steeples, with here and there a billow of thick foliage, the blue green flood of the River St. Lawrence, the white and emerald of the tributary farms and villages, and the sombre purple settling of the remote surrounding hills.

Since the introduction of electric light, wonderful transformations have taken place in the world. On a summer night, when the swarms of light along the Levis Heights may be said to dazzle, and, in the depths of the St. Lawrence, like stars they are reflected, when the schooners, ferry-boats, yachts, ocean steamers, and other vessels move hither and thither, like floating palaces of light through the darkness. Possibly Venice—in its days of glory—could alone be compared to the picture. But words are vain to describe the natural beauties, the artificial attractions of the Ancient Capital. It is absolutely necessary that you should visit Quebec to fully appreciate its many charms.

Not Naples, with its calm and lovely expanse of water, and its semi-circle of hills crowned by Vesuvius; not Dublin, with its wonderful bay, its towering headlands and its background of Wicklow mountains; not Athens, seated amidst the ruins of the Acropolis, and gazing out, beyond the Piraeus upon the tideless Aegean, dotted with the ever renowned "Isles of Greece", not any view that nature presents for human contemplation and admiration, can surpass in exhaustless beauty the scene from "Old Quebec".
The yearly increasing rush of American and European tourists has become remarkable in a degree. Trains from all directions, ocean steamers, and above all, the palatial boats of the Canada Steamship Lines are daily and nightly loaded with passengers, pleasure-seekers, tourists coming to enjoy that grandest of all trips on this continent; and Quebec is ever the objective point.

QUEBEC INCLUDED IN 20 MOST BEAUTIFUL CITIES OF THE WORLD

Sir Michael Sadler of Oxford, England, has drawn up a list of the twenty most beautiful cities of the world. Quebec is the only city mentioned on the continent of America, including Southern and Northern America.

Sir Michael, who is principal of Oxford University, in stating that the twenty cities he mentions are the most remarkable and most agreeable, says he is ready to hold his own against all those who wish to contradict him.

Following is the list supplied by Sir Michael Sadler, who claims he has not placed them in order of merit:


Sir Michael said that Sydney might have been mentioned as well as the larger cities in South America “but I would still stick to that list”.

Little Champlain Street

Wolfe Monument on Battlefields Park

Interior of Basilica of Quebec
1535 Jacques Cartier on the 14th of September moored his ships in the St. Charles River, and landed at the Indian Village of Stadacona.
1537 Jacques Cartier returned to France, taking back with him the Indian Chief Donnacona, and several other Indians, as trophies and proof of his adventure.
1541 Jacques Cartier came with five ships, and attempt ed to settle at Cap Rouge, but owing to the hostility of the Indians the effort was abandoned.
1608 Samuel de Champlain founded Quebec. He built a combined house and fort in what is now the Lower Town.
1617 Louis Hebert, the first emigrant, arrived with his family.
1629 Quebec surrendered to Sir David Kirke in the name of the British King.
1632 Quebec restored to the French by the Treaty of St. Germain-en-Laye.
1635 Champlain died on Christmas Day.
1639 August 1st, Madame de la Peltrie and three other nuns of the Ursulines arrived. Also three nuns of the Hospitalieres.
1663 September 15th. Arrival of Governor M. de Mesy and Bishop Laval, Vicar Apostolic.
1672 Count of Frontenac, of famous memory, appointed Governor.
1690 Admiral Sir Wm. Phipps, in command of an English fleet, appeared before Quebec, October 10th, and demanded its surrender. Frontenac refused and in the subsequent engagement Phipps was forced to retire.
1698 Death of Count de Frontenac at Quebec.
1711 Sir Hovender Walker’s fleet wrecked in the St. Lawrence on its way to lay siege to Quebec.
1711-1759 Forty-eight years of peace and the growth of Quebec as Capital City.
1759 September 13th. Wolfe defeated Montcalm on the Plains of Abraham, both Generals being mortally wounded.
1760 Battle of St. Foye. General Murray defeated by the Marquis de Levis.
1763 Canada formally ceded to England by France.
1775 November 10th. Beginning of the blockage of Quebec by the Americans under Generals Montgomery and Arnold.
1775 December 31st. The Americans made an early morning assault on Quebec, but were repulsed. Death of General Montgomery at Pres-de-Ville.
1776 May 6th. The Americans abandoned siege and retreated to Montreal.
1791-1794 Duke of Kent, father of Queen Victoria, resided in Quebec, being in command of 7th Regiment Royal Fusiliers.
1792 First Parliament under Lord Dorchester.
1793 Anglo-Catholic Church and Bishopric established Jacob Mountain, the first Bishop.
1812 War declared between Great Britain and the United States. American citizens ordered to leave Quebec under penalty of arrest.
1815 Public and private stores and several wharves destroyed by fire; the loss estimated at upwards of $1,000,000.
1822-32 Fortifications built at a cost of $35,000,000.
1827 Wolfe and Montcalm Monument celebration—Governor’s Garden.
1833 The Royal William launched and crossed the Atlantic Ocean under her own steam, the first ship to do so.
1845 May 28th. Many houses destroyed by fire in the St. Roch’s district. One month later, serious fire occurred in the St. John and St. Louis Wards.
1852 Founding of the Laval University.
1860 Prince of Wales, the late King Edward VII, visited Quebec.
1860 Monument aux Braves celebration.
1864 Canadian Confederation Conference held in Quebec.
1867 Dominion of Canada created and proclaimed July 1st.
1879 Opening of Dufferin Terrace by Marquis of Dufferin.
1883 Parliament Building destroyed by fire.
1889 St. Anne's Railway opened for traffic, August 10th. First pilgrimage by Railway, August 19th.
1889 September 19th. The great rock slide at the end of Dufferin Terrace, in which seven houses were destroyed and 66 people killed.
1890 Inauguration of St. Charles River Railway Bridge.
1901 Present King and Queen visit Quebec on a tour of the Empire.
1905 The Canadian Pacific Railway Company's steamers, the Empress of Ireland, and Britain, make Quebec their summer port.
1907 Collapse of the steel work of the Quebec Cantilever Bridge that was to span the St. Lawrence at Cap Rouge. Eighty lives lost.

Wolfe and Montcalm Monument, in Governor's Garden

1908 Laval Monument celebration.
1908 Tercentenary Celebration. Visit of H.R.H. Prince of Wales, "later King George V," and Field Marshal Lord Roberts; dedication of Battlefields Park.
1914 H.M.S. Empress of Ireland sunk, 1,024 lives lost; 425 rescued.
1914 Departure of the First Canadian Contingent for Overseas service from Quebec, 35,000 troops.
1914 His Grace Archbishop Begin named Cardinal.
1915 Departure of the 2nd Canadian Contingent for overseas service.
1916 Collapse of the middle span of the Quebec Bridge.
1916 Unveiling of Monument de la Foi on Place d'Armes.
1917 Inauguration of Quebec Bridge.
1918 August 21st. Official test of the Quebec Bridge weight of 4 trains. 6,627 tons.
1919 Arrival in Quebec from overseas of gallant 22nd French-Canadian Regiment, May.
1920 C.P.R. "Empress of France" establishes record of making trip from Liverpool to Quebec in five days and twenty three hours.

1922 Famous Basilica at Ste. Anne de Beaupre destroyed by fire. 29th March.
1922 Basilica of Quebec completely destroyed by fire. December.
1923 Provincial Eucharistic Congress held in City of Quebec. September.
1923 His Royal Highness the Prince of Wales travelling as the Earl of Renfrew, arrived in Quebec, September, on his way to Western Canada, where he spent some time on his ranch, returning to England via Quebec on board the "Empress of France". 13th October.
1924 Ice bridge formed on St. Lawrence River, between Quebec and Levis. 11 a.m., 7th February. Ferry boats could not operate. Bridge broke up at 7 p.m. During the day several persons walked over the ice bridge and many persons miraculously escaped drowning when the ice bridge broke up.
1925 Death of His Eminence Cardinal Begin, on July 18th.
1926 Temporary Church at Ste. Anne de Beaupre, destroyed by fire, November 8th.
1927 His Grace Archbishop Rouleau named Cardinal.
1927 H.R.H., Prince of Wales and H.R.H., Prince George visit Quebec, accompanied by Premier Baldwin, July 29th.
1928 The Bremen lands at Greenly Island, Labrador, after crossing the Atlantic, April 14th.
Aviators Koehl, Fitzmaurice and Baron Von Huenfeld given reception at Quebec, May 22nd.
Aviator Floyd Bennett, who went to the rescue of the Bremen at Greenly Island, dies at Quebec after a few days illness, April 25th.
1930 The R-100 on its inaugural trans-Atlantic flight from England to St. Hubert's Airport Montreal, passed over the City at 6.00 p.m., July 30th.
1930 The Right Honorable the Earl of Bessborough, P.C., G.C.M.G., appointed Governor-General of Canada.
1931 C.P.R. "Empress of Britain", establishes record of making trip from Cherbourg to Quebec in 4 days, 17 hours and 33 minutes.
1931 Death of Cardinal Rouleau.
1933 His Grace Archbishop Villeneuve named Cardinal.
1934 In the month of August took place Celebrations of the Fourth Centennial of Jacques Cartier's arrival in Canada.
1935 H.R.H. the Duke of Kent presents golf trophy to Kent Golf Club for annual competition on the Kent Golf Links, at Montmorency Falls.

(Continued on page 91)
THE Quebec terminus of this railway is within a block of the Canadian Pacific, Canadian National and Quebec Central Railways, and is about ten minutes walk from the Levis Ferries, Canada Steamship Lines and other Steamship Companies, and passengers arriving in Quebec by steamers can reach the St. Anne Railway by taking the electric cars at the ferry, running directly past the station.

The trains are run principally for the accommodation of tourists and pilgrims, and the various time-tables are arranged with this in view, the hours of arrival and departure being so fixed that ample time is allowed for visiting the shrine and places of interest or for the performance of devotions to good St. Ann, and return to the city in time to catch either train or boat for home.

For the accommodation of tourists and others, large and commodious electric cars are run daily at frequent intervals between Quebec, Ste. Anne de Beaupre and St. Joachim.

It is difficult to describe in words the dainty beauty of the scenery along the route of the Quebec Railway, Light and Power Company. It is one of the richest spots in natural picturesqueness in Canada, and has been the cradle of the Canadian people, besides the scene of many historical.

The route from Quebec to Ste. Anne may be compared to a splendid panorama. There are shady woodlands and green pastures, undulating hills and sparkling rivers, whose banks are lined with pretty villages, tinned spires of the parish churches rising above the rest of the houses, sparkling in the sun. The Falls of Montmorency and River St. Lawrence add a touch of grandeur to the scene. On one side of the river on the left, we have La Canardiere, Giffard, Beaupre, L'Ange Gardien, Chateau Richer, and finally Ste. Anne de Beaupre, while on the other side are the city and harbour of Quebec, Levis, St. Joseph and the Isle of Orleans.

After the train leaves the Quebec Station it crosses the St. Charles river over a magnificent swing bridge. The first stop is Limoilou Junction. Joint Station, with Canadian National Railways.

About a mile up the St. Charles stands the cross erected by the "Cercle Catholique de Québec" in 1889, on the spot where Jacques Cartier and the crews of his three vessels, "La Grande Hermine", "La Petite Hermine" and "L'Emerillon", spent the winter in 1535.

To the right of La Canardiere is Maizarets, a large
farm belonging to the Quebec Seminary, and where the students of that institution go to enjoy their weekly holiday. Maizerets was established over two hundred years ago.

To the left is the establishment of the Beauport Asylum, which was practically destroyed by fire February 16th, 1939. A little further on can be seen the iron temperance cross erected by the Rev. Father Chiniquy, then Cure of the parish of Beauport.

Giffard station is situated in the district called Cote des Peres, in memory of the Jesuit Fathers who formerly owned a large tract of land called St. Ignatius Farm, and which now belongs to the Quebec Seminary.

At Beauport are to be seen the ruins of the old Manor house where in 1759 General Montcalm had his headquarters.

This manor seat was granted to Robert Giffard, on December 31st, 1634, who with Jean Guion and Zacharie Colustier, came from Montagne, in France, the year previous.

During the siege of Quebec, in 1759, the district between the Beauport River and the Montmorency was covered by a double line of forts and redoubts, and was defended by an army of nearly fourteen thousand men.

Some mounds that are still to be seen on the beach mark the position of some of the redoubts.

From the tower of Beauport Church also, Vaudreuil saw, on a dark night in June, the abortive attempt of his fire ships against the English fleet anchored at the entrance of the North Channel. These fire ships which cost the French over a million, did no damage to the English, as the sailors, swarming out in their boats, recklessly took them in tow and stranded them on the Island of Orleans, where they quickly burned away.
THE village of Montmorency is the home of the Quebec Railway, Light and Power Company, and the Dominion Textile Company. Here is constructed the power plant of the Quebec Railway, Light and Power Company, which in addition to supplying power to the mills above mentioned, supply power to the railway system between Quebec and St. Joachim and tramways in the city of Quebec and suburbs, as well as light and power to private citizens in the city of Quebec and district. The power is developed from the Montmorency Falls at one hundred and eighty-five feet of head, and from other sources in which the Company is interested.

The Montmorency River separates the parishes of Beauport and L’Ange Gardien, and is crossed by the railway within two hundred yards of the great Falls,
where the river after fretting itself over a number of small cascades, makes a sheer plunge, a mass of snowy foam, in a mad, headlong rush, down the precipice of two hundred and seventy feet. From the top of the dam, which can be seen, to foot of the falls, is “two hundred and seventy-four feet, one hundred feet higher than Niagara”.

On arriving at the Falls station, the tourist has only a step to take to reach the base of the elevator which is two hundred and seventy-six feet high—a steel structure, and perfectly safe. The trip which occupies about one and a half minutes duration, affords from the observation car a fine view of the Montmorency Falls and picturesque scenery, which no one should miss.

Unique in situation and incomparably beautiful in its surroundings—recalling, by its name, the former glories as an abode of royalty, the well-known Kent House at Montmorency Falls has recently been enlarged and all accommodation has been provided for the convenience of guests and refreshments are served at all hours during the summer season.

The capacity of the present house is at least three times that of the old one. Portions of the additional frontage of a hundred feet or so have been added to the original structure on either end, thus preserving the identity of the old building by the simple expedient of the addition of new wings; and so, while the interior of the original edifice has been renovated throughout, its colonial style has been carefully maintained, including the preservation of the antique winding stairs of curious workmanship.
The past romantic history of the old house is of much interest to visitors. It was built by General Sir Frederick Haldimand, who became Governor General of Canada in 1778, and who, in 1782, entertained here the beautiful Baroness de Riedesel, the wife of a distinguished Brunswick General, who crossed the Atlantic in 1775, to fight for King George in the American War of Independence.

His Royal Highness, Edward Augustus, Duke of Kent, fourth son of King George III, and father of the good Queen Victoria, and subsequently Field Marshal in the British Army landed at Quebec in 1791, in command of the 7th Royal Regiment of Fusiliers.

The beautiful villa, the home of the late Sir Frederick Haldimand, K.C.B., near the Falls of Montmorency, was, at this time advertised for sale in the old "Quebec Gazette" of December 1st, 1791. The Royal Duke, on visiting this fine property was so enraptured with its unrivalled situation and surroundings, that he then and there made it his summer residence during his command at Quebec. His household at this period and prior to his betrothal to the mother of Queen Victoria, was presided over by a charming Madame de Saint-Laurent, Baroness de Fortisson, a most amiable and comely lady.

Even the old ball room and banquet hall of the Royal Duke's Canadian home, in which assisted by the lovely Baroness de Fortisson, he entertained many of the leading people of the country at dinners, balls and "petit soupers", has been preserved intact to the present day. Although the wainscoting was replaced, the decorative design of the beautiful cornice with its fringe of dentils is just as it was in the Duke of Kent's time. Even in the artistic arrangement of the various electric lights, one feels there is an antique appearance about them.

The original corridor adjoining the old banquet hall, and to which the winding staircase leads, was extended at each end, and fitted with a high white wainscot with a new ceiling of interlacing plaster ornament.

Much of the unchanged interior of the old building of the lower flat, had to be partly remodeled in keeping with the surroundings of the new rotunda and office.
The main entrance leads into the rotunda in question, off which the office opens, while a fire-place adds materially to the comfort and inviting appearance of the rotunda. To the east of the rotunda is a charming cafe.

The outer balcony, which partly surrounded the second story of the old building has been extended along the entire front of the house, and partly along the two sides. It forms a magnificent promenade, and in connection with the various corridors of the same flat, offers an opportunity for a round walk from the ball room and back of fully five hundred feet overlooking on one side the famous Falls, on another the Isle of Orleans and the St. Lawrence, and towards the west affording one of the most delightful of the many charming views of Cape Diamond and the City of Quebec.

Standing as it does, in the heart of a beautiful park, overlooking the far-famed cataract of Montmorency, 274 feet high, as well as the majestic St. Lawrence, with Quebec, in the background—"a city set on a hill"—her glittering metal roofs reflecting the sun by day, and the twinkling for her myriad electric lights dazzling the eye by night, the Kent House stands unrivalled and alone whether for its beauty of situation, the history of its romantic past or the magnificence of its many vistas.

To the electricity generated from the Falls at its door which has made it so accessible to the City of Quebec, much of its popularity is due. Electric trains run very frequently from the city to the cataract, a distance of only seven miles. Trains stop at the foot of the Falls. Passengers then board the electric Elevator being carried up to the Kent House, nearly 300 feet to the heights above.

There is also a tramway line which operates between the Jacques Cartier square, Quebec, and Kent House, a modern Hotel at Montmorency Falls.

The Kent House grounds which are situated on the west side have been greatly improved and work is still going on to make them one of the finest breathing spots in all Canada if not in the world. From them a splendid view may be had of the cataract.

The Kent 18-hole golf links is situated two minutes' walk from the railway terminus at Kent House, Montmorency Falls.

Visitors or guests of Kent House or Chateau Frontenac by paying a nominal Greens' fee, are entitled to play on this Championship Course.

The headwaters of the Montmorency being 2,500 feet above the St. Lawrence and the fact that this section has been spared from the axe leaves it a most delightful section of country to visit.
The Falls of Montmorency which have so often inspired the pen of the poet and historian as well as the pencil of the artist, are as grand in summer as they are in winter.

In the summer the Falls achieve their grandest character, flowing as they do with a loud roar over two hundred and seventy feet of solid rock, foaming and fretting their way to the river beneath. The sight is an awe-inspiring one, and once seen can never be forgotten. Two massive stone pillars stand like sentinels on either bank at the head of the cataract, sad memorials of a dreadful tragedy which occurred over half a century and more ago. A suspension bridge too lightly constructed, fell away from its moorings while a "habitant" and his wife were crossing it in their market cart on their way to town. They were dashed over the Falls, never to be seen again. The bridge was never rebuilt, but the piers were allowed to stand as silent monuments of the said occurrence.

The Falls of Montmorency

Almost immediately after leaving Montmorency Falls, we pass one of the principal industries of Quebec—the plant of the "Citadel Brick, Limited", which turns out the best quality of building bricks and hollow building tile manufactured in this section of the country.

The material used is taken from an escarpment of Utica-Lorraine shale, found on the Company's property, which extends for a third of a mile along the track.

This industry was started in 1913 with a capacity of 13,000 bricks per day, and has been constantly enlarged until to-day it can produce up to 200,000 bricks daily.

The extent and future of this enterprise may be gathered from the calculation of engineers who credit "The Citadel Company" with possessing enough raw material to last through two hundred years of constant production.

KENT HOUSE, MODERN HOTEL AT MONTMORENCY FALLS

A former Royal residence, six miles from the City of Quebec, showing the Falls, and section of Kent Golf Links, on main highway to Ste. Anne de Beaupre and Murray Bay, P. Q.
The Trudelle monument was erected in 1910, at L'Ange Gardien, County of Montmorency, on the foundation of JEAN TRUDELLE'S house, in his memory and also in remembrance of the first mass celebrated at L'Ange Gardien, in the said house.

JEAN TRUDELLE is the only and sole head of any one bearing such name both in Canada and the United States of America.

In 1645, when 16 years of age, JEAN TRUDELLE left his native country, France, for Canada. He married at Quebec in 1655, Marguerite Thomas, born in Liege, Belgium; twelve children were the issue of such union, 9 boys and 3 girls, who all married, and from whose descendants may now be numbered over 5,000 families.

The names of the nine parishes of the Cote de Beaupre—Giffard, Beauport, St. Gregoire, Boischatel, L'Ange Gardien, Chateau Richer, Ste. Anne de Beaupre, Beaupre and St. Joachim— tell you at once you are in a land with a religion, a history and a romance.

L'Ange Gardien lies just below the Falls of Montmorency. The placid beauty of the place makes the "Guardian Angel" a most appropriate name. This spot has not always had such peaceful associations. Wolfe's troops ravaged this parish and Chateau Richer from one end to the other, destroyed all the crops and burned almost every house. There is little trace of the devastation now, except in the stories that old "habitants" have heard their elders tell.

Chateau Richer, which in natural beauty equals L'Ange Gardien, is the next parish to the eastward. It gets its name from an old Indian trader, whose chateau, near the river, is now but a small heap of ruins hidden in the undergrowth.
Come to Quebec!

Quebec has long been famous as a sports' center and sport attractions are increasing and more Tourists are drawn to "Old Quebec" and "Lac Beauport" where snow conditions are perfect.

The center of it all is the Canadian Pacific Rail St. Castin in Lac Beauport. Both these hotels are well suited for old people as well as young.

Lac Beauport provided with the modern hoste Miles of ski trails to suit skiers of all ages, open slopes, a ski-school with experienced instructors and deep-dry powder snow. This high country area situated at twelve miles from Quebec.

All will enjoy sightseeing tour through narrow streets, skating or tobogganing down the triple-chute nearby.

A friendly welcome awaits you in Quebec where the people are friendly and the food is excellent.

A special outing that will appeal to all lovers of skiing is a trip to Beauport, 23 miles on the line of the Quebec Railroad.
In the Wintertime

owned for its sportsmen and athletes. Every year, the wintering Florida and other warm climes in favor of winter-time in always right.

majestic Chateau Frontenac in Quebec City and Manoir ped and conveniently located to secure all possible winter

Manoir St-Castin, is an internationally reputed ski center. downhills, ski-jump, ski-tow and the Chateau Frontenac bow awaits ski lovers from mid-December to mid-April in City.

the old Quebec in a dashing sleigh warmly wrapped in furs, Frontenac on Dufferin Terrace.

ever a dull day for Winter Sport lovers.

outdoors, is a trip to Chateau Richer 17 miles from Que-Light and Power, where all winter sports may be enjoyed.
EXT and most important to the pious pilgrim, comes the pretty village of Ste. Anne de Beaupre, containing the shrine of the mother of the Blessed Virgin, which is situated twenty-one miles below the ancient city of Quebec, on the banks of the St. Lawrence river.

The shrine of Ste. Anne has been a point of pious pilgrimage ever since the first establishment of Canada, and as the means of access at first proved insufficient for the number of pilgrims yearly making the journey, the railway was built expressly for the purpose of providing less tiresome, less expensive and more rapid means of visiting this sacred place.

The railway was built in 1889. His Eminence the late Cardinal Taschereau and the Bishops of the Province of Quebec, attended its inauguration, August 15th., 1889, and it was solemnly blessed by the prince of the Church, in the presence of attending clergy and a large concourse of people.

The railway company and its officials leave nothing undone to preserve, and if possible, increase this special character of the line.

Christian tradition has handed to us but a few details with regard to St. Ann. Both Nazareth and the little town of Sephoris, at the foot of Mont Carmel, claim the honour of having been her blessed dwelling house. St. Ann's sisters were the mothers of several of the apostles and of St. Elizabeth, the mother of St. John the Baptist. Ann espoused Joachim or El-Achim.

In the Gospel, according to St. Luke, Joachim is mentioned under the abbreviated name of Eli, as father-in-law of St. Joseph. The only but glorious offspring of the marriage was the Blessed Virgin Mary, the Mother of Christ; St. Ann, after her holy death, was buried near Jerusalem, but later on her sacred remains were deposited in the Church of the Sepulchre of Our Lady, in the valley of Josaphat. During the reign of the Roman Emperor Trojan, in the first century of Christendom, the venerable body of St. Ann or rather the greater portion of it, was brought over to the town of Apt, in the diocese of Avignon, where it is held in deep veneration.

Concerning the removal of these precious remains it is reported that one day a mysterious bark was seen to approach the shores of France. It had neither sail nor rudder, but God was its pilot. Never had the ocean borne a greater treasure; for in this bark was St. Lazarus, with his two sisters, St. Mary Magdalen and St. Martha, together with several saintly
Many Pilgrimages had already been scheduled for the coming season, and there was no suitable place at Ste. Anne to receive them. The Rev. Fathers in charge of the Shrine, immediately drew out plans for a wooden temporary church. A contractor was found who promised to finish the church in seven weeks, and the promise was fulfilled.

This temporary church was doomed to become in turn, a prey to the fiery elements, on the morning of November 8th, 1926, the building was razed to the ground, with all its contents. Fortunately, the relics of St. Ann as well as the most valuable votive offerings and other treasures belonging to the church, had been placed in a vault, and were practically intact. The golden reliquary containing the wrist bone of St. Ann was melted by the intense heat, but the relic itself was only slightly scorched.
Unfortunately the famous statue of St. Ann which stood in the main aisle of the church, did not fare so well; it was completely destroyed, as well as the magnificent pedestal. The Rev. Fathers ordered a replica of this statue, and it was duly installed during the summer of 1927.

Serious damage was also caused to the new Basilica under construction. The stone work suffered from the terrific heat of the flames, and the north wall, adjoining the temporary church, had to be almost entirely rebuilt, at a cost of approximately $200,000.00.

After the fire, arrangements were immediately made to hold the religious services, for the time being, in the large hotel facing the Basilica.

At the time of the fire, it was feared that the Sacred Host had been destroyed, with the sacred vessels within the tabernacle, but after nearly a month of diligent search, the small pyx or lunette containing the Host was found among the debris, smoked and soiled but unbroken. The discovery was a source of great consolation to the Rev. Fathers and to all who mourned the destruction of the temporary church. The Rev. Redemptorist Fathers were also greatly encouraged by the numerous telegrams and letters received from all parts of the continent, offering sympathy and assistance.

BEAUPRE

A popular tradition relates that some Breton mariners, while navigating the St. Lawrence, were overtaken by a violent storm. In their youth and manhood they had been accustomed to have recourse to the well-beloved patroness of their own beloved Brittany, and never had St. Ann remained deaf to their prayers. They solemnly vowed that if the Saint would save
them from shipwreck and death, they would build her a sanctuary on the very spot where they should happen to land. Their prayers were heard, when the morning dawned those brave men touched the shore on the north bank of the river, at a place seven leagues north-east of Quebec, at that time known as Petit Cap. True to their vow, they raised a little wooden chapel which was to become famous throughout America.

Even though the existence of this first chapel should not be an historical fact beyond dispute, there are, nevertheless, documents, reliable and certain, that go to prove that the origin of Beaupre dates back almost to the earliest times of the colonization of Canada. In 1645, we meet with the first missionary priest in Petit Cap, M. de Saint Sauveur, of Quebec. After him came the Jesuits; Father Vimont, in 1646, and Father de Quen, in 1647 and 1648. In 1650 were given by the Government the first grants of land to the colonist of Beaupre. Father Andrew Richard, a Jesuit, came on a mission to the place in 1657, and on the 28th day of July there baptized Claude Pelletier, who afterwards became a Franciscan lay brother under the name of Brother Didace. The holy friar, whose cause has been introduced at Rome, is the first Canadian to receive that honor.

Up to this time the missionaries who visited Petit Cap had exercised the holy ministry either in the little chapel of the Breton sailors, if it existed, or else in private houses. But in March, 1658, M. de Quelylus, a Sulpician, parish priest of Quebec, deputed M. Vignal to go and bless the foundation of a new church. He was accompanied by M. d’Ailleboust, the governor of New France, who had consented to lay the corner stone. Canada on that day began her first sanctuary in honor of St. Ann.
THE NEW BASILICA
(Under construction)

The construction of the foundation of the New Basilica was started in 1923, and the blessing of the corner stone took place on the Feast of St. Ann, July 26, 1923. During the summer of 1924 the steel structure was erected, and on September 14th, 1924, took place the solemn blessing and laying of the corner stone. In May, 1927, the basement was ready for use, and in May, 1934, the main floor of the Basilica was used for religious services for the summer months only, although not by any means completed.

The distinguishing features of this monument of Romanesque style, will be its purity of line, and the vastness of its imposing proportions. The exterior dimensions are as follows: the Basilica is 325 ft. in length, the nave 140 ft. broad, whilst the transept is 200 ft. long. The two towers will be 300 ft. in height. On account of the arrangements of the interior, which will consist of five aisles terminating with six converging chapels, the new Basilica will be numbered among the most famous shrines of the New World. In undertaking the building of this vast monument, the Redemptorist Fathers, in charge of the national Basilica, are counting upon the generous help of the many servants of the great Wonder-Worker, and hope to erect to the glory of the Mother of the Virgin, a temple worthy of the Patroness of North America.
FIRST MIRACLES

"As God has ever selected for his wondrous works some churches among others, He seems, in our days, to have many miracles which have taken place there for the past years."

Mgr. de Laval, the then Bishop, in approving of this account, was pleased to add:

"All this is sincerely true, and we have made of the facts so careful an examination, that they may be made known to the whole world, 25th June, 1680. Francis, first bishop of Quebec." See "Relations des Jesuites."

It was Louis Guimont, a farmer of Petit Cap, who first had the happiness to experience the merciful effects of the goodness and powers of St. Ann. Afflicted with rheumatism he went, through devotion, to place some stones in the foundation of the new church, the construction of which was just commencing, and he found himself suddenly cured.

Statue, Crutches, Relic and Painting, in the new Basilica

In 1662, another and more striking cure took place. Marie Esther Ramage, wife of Elie Godin, also of Petit Cap, was stricken with an infirmity which for eighteen months kept the poor invalid so bent and doubled up as to render her unable to straighten herself in the least. She had given up all hope of being cured by human means, but remembering what her husband had related about the instantaneous cure of Louis Guimont, of which he had been an eye-witness, she began to invoke St. Ann, in order to obtain the same favor. At that very moment she was able to stand erect and to walk as well as before her infirmity.

Again in 1662, Nicholas Drouin, of Chateau Richer, was cured of epilepsy. On account of the frequent attacks of this dreadful malady, he was often in danger of death. He made a novena in honor of St. Ann and was completely restored to health.

In 1667, cure of Jean Pardes, a French soldier of the garrison of Quebec. For six months, one of his legs had been completely paralyzed. He repaired to Ste. Anne's there to make a novena. On the fifth day he felt that he
could walk as easily as if he had never had the least trouble, to the great admiration, says the account, of those who, knowing his condition, believed that it would be as easy to raise the dead to life as to effect this cure.

M. Morel concludes his pious manuscript with the beautiful words: "Still of more moment than all these cures are the graces which God has given, and continues to give every day, through the intercession of good St. Ann, to many a sinner for conversion to better life. Having performed the pastoral function in this church for five or six years, I have known many who have received this happiness. These favors, however, take place between God and the soul and can only be known in eternity. From such happy beginnings we foster the well founded hope that the Almighty, through the intercession of St. Ann, will from this place bestow manifold blessings upon our country. May God grant our sins will never cause His Heavenly source to stop."

EARLY CELEBRITY

We have already cited the weighty testimony of M. Morel and Mgr. Laval in support of the wonders that took place at Beaupre; let us further hear that of the Venerable Marie de l'Incarnation, foundress of the Ursulines of Quebec. In 1665, in a letter to her son, she writes these words: "Seven leagues from here, Quebec, there is a church dedicated to St. Ann, in which Our Lord vouchsafes to work great prodigies at the intercession of the Holy Mother of the Blessed Virgin. There may be seen the paralytic made to walk, the blind receiving their sight, and the sick, no matter what their malady may be, regaining their health." It is not then astonishing that Petit Cap should have soon become celebrated.

The "Journal des Jesuites" relates that on the 30th March, 1666, the Viceroy of the Colony, the Marquis de Tracy, went on a pilgrimage to Beaupre, in company with the Governor, where together they made their devotions. During the mass a collection was taken up for the benefit of the church, and realized sixty-eight pounds.

On the 17th of August in the same year, the Marquis de Tracy again came hither, with the bishop, to enrich the church with a pious "exvoto". Being in danger of perishing by shipwreck, this pious man made a vow that if St. Ann would deliver him, he would make her some valuable offering. In fulfilment of his vow, he came that day to offer a painting by the celebrated artist Lebrun, representing St. Ann with the Blessed Virgin and two pilgrims in prayer.

The picture still exists, having been saved from both conflagrations.

The first Sunday in Advent, in 1667, Monseigneur de Laval ordered a pastoral letter to be read, by which he established the feast of St. Ann as a holiday of obligation throughout the extent of New France, because: "Christianity," he says, has in these countries a particular need of powerful protectors in Heaven, and because we witness a general recourse of the faithful to St. Ann in all their needs; and that it has pleased God for some years past to manifest, by a number of wondrous favors, that this devotion is pleasing to Him."

About the same time, the Queen of France. Anne of Austria, mother of Louis XIV, was pleased to give the church at Ste. Anne de Beaupre a souvenir of her piety and munificence. She sent thither a superbchasuble, embroidered by her own royal hands. Preserved with great care, this distinguished vestment is to this day brought forth for high ecclesiastical dignitaries who celebrate mass at
Ste. Anne. This chasuble is worked in red, trimmed with gold and silver lace. Besides two paintings by Brother Luc Lefrancois, a Franciscan, and a reliquary of silver given by Monseigneur de Laval, we may also mention a crucifix of solid silver offered in 1706, by the hero d'Iberville. This pious warrior wished thus to manifest his gratitude to St. Ann for the favours which he had received.

In 1878, in spite of the great desire to preserve it, the old church which threatened to fall into ruin was taken down and converted into a chapel on the same spot; constructed from the same material, ornamented with the same furniture and surmounted with the same old steeple and bell of 1694. This chapel contains besides the main and side altars of the original church, the old pulpit, curiously carved and many ancient and curious paintings. There are also deposited in the main altar some relics of the martyrs of the first century.

By a collective letter of the 12th of May, 1872, His Grace the Archbishop and the Bishops of the Province of Quebec invited the faithful of all the province to contribute by offerings to the erection of the new sanctuary. The sums received from one end of the country to the other were considerable. The church was solemnly blessed and opened for public worship on the 17th. October, 1876. It was consecrated with imposing ceremonies on the 16th. May, 1889, by His Eminence Cardinal Taschereau, in the presence of ten bishops and a large number of the clergy. It has been in charge of the Redemptorist Fathers since 1878 and was destroyed by fire on the 29th of March, 1922.

THE MIRACULOUS STATUE

At the extremity of the middle aisle of the temporary church, and about twelve feet from the communion rail, stood a beautiful and majestic statue of St. Ann on a pedestal ten feet high. THE MIRACULOUS STATUE at the foot of which pilgrims came to kneel in order to implore the intercession of this glorious Wonder-Worker. Let us describe as completely as possible the statue and its rich pedestal.

THE PEDESTAL. — The pedestal, a gift of a New York lady, who desired to remain unknown to the public, was an interesting piece of art uniting in a harmonious whole seven different kinds of marble.

The step on which the pilgrims knelt, was made of Champlain marble called "Grillotte." The octagonal base of the monument was surrounded by a balustrade formed of three kinds of marble. Carrara marble supplied the base and the arcade, while the twenty small columns were of Mexican onyx and the handrail of Lamartinia yellow.

The socket of the monument was of reddish Lisbon marble, each of the four faces adorned with a golden rosette. The upper part was made of Sienna red grained marble.

The First Statue of St. Ann in Canada, 1662
Carrara opening the shaft of the birth of the Virgin.

The face majestically grave, expressed, however, a maternal goodness. She held in her arms the Immaculate Child in whose pleading power she shared. She wore the diadem of gold and precious stones with which she was crowned, in 1887, by His Eminence Cardinal Tschereau, in the name of Leo XIII. At her feet, crutches and votive offerings of every form were displayed, glorious trophies of the many victories gained by her ever spiritual and corporal intercession with the Eternal Father, and His Divine Son. At her feet every one felt his faith and confidence increase. A replica of this beautiful statue now stands in the new Basilica.

As we have already seen, wonderful cures were wrought in the sanctuary of Beaupre as early as 1662. Pilgrims of all classes went thither in great numbers: but as yet there was no souvenir of St. Ann to be offered to the veneration of the faithful. The zeal of Monseigneur de Laval supplied the want.

THE RELICS

Through his efforts, a precious relic was obtained from Carcassone. It is a notable fragment of a finger bone of St. Ann, and was exposed for the first time on the 5th of March, 1679, it has not ceased since then to be an object of fervent devotion. The letters attesting its authenticity can be seen hanging upon the walls of the sacristy.

A second relic has been presented to the church, in 1880, by Rev. Father Charmetant, procurator of the African missions. It is a fragment of rock extracted from the room of St. Ann in Jerusalem. This room, wherein took place the mysteries of the Immaculate Conception and the birth of the Blessed Virgin, is at present in the crypt of the Basilica of St. Ann at Jerusalem.

Spot Where the First Miracle Took Place

At the four angles of the pedestal were the receptacles wherein were placed the offerings and written prayers of the faithful. The body of these receptacles was made of Carrara marble, while the doors were of Mexican onyx, framed in gilt. The offering or request was inserted in an opening made in a bracket of richly carved Lamartine.

The monument proper was a monolith, a handsome shaft of Mexican onyx of greenish color, and one might have thought, at first sight, that it was transparent. This pedestal was valued at about $75,000.00.

The capital of the column was of Numidian marble.

On the front of the pedestal, very near the hand-rail, was placed the reliquary containing a piece of stone from the house in which St. Ann had the happiness of giving birth to the Blessed Virgin.

THE MIRACULOUS STATUE.—It was on this rich pedestal that the statue of Good St. Ann the Wonder-Worker of Beaupre stood. The statue was the gift of a pious Bel-
A third relic has been given in January, 1891, by the Bishop of Carcassone, France. Finally, a fourth relic was sent on the 26th July, 1892, the Feast of St. Ann, by His Holiness Leo XIII, to the famous sanctuary. This relic, a part of the wrist bone of St. Ann, has been exposed in New York.

THE FOUNTAIN OF STE. ANNE

We cannot close this sketch without saying a word about the fountain and water of Ste. Anne de Beaupré. This water comes from a spring at the foot of the hill, a few steps to the right of the old chapel. Although this spring has always been known to be there, it is only within the last thirty-five years that the pilgrims began to make a pious use of the water, believing that Almighty God for the honor of St. Ann, had attached to it a marvellous efficacy. What particular occasion gave rise to the confidence, or when this practice first spread among the people, cannot be positively asserted. However, it is undeniable that faith in the water from the fountain has become general; and the use of it, from the motives of devotion, often produces effects of a marvellous nature.

OFFICIAL GUIDE

HISTORICAL SITES

1. The First Church of Ste. Anne de Beaupré was built on the Place Publique

The site chosen by M. G. de Queylus, Vicar-General in the fall of 1657, was blessed by his delegate, Father Vignal, on the 23rd of March, 1659.

Mr. Louis d'Ailleboust, acting governor, awaiting the arrival of the Vicomte d'Argenson, laid the corner stone of the chapel, and willing hands set to work.

Louis Guimont, who lived nearby, and who was unable to work on account of a great infirmity that took away his strength used to make frequent visits to the place, wishing to show his good will for the success of the enterprise by his presence at least.

One day, through devotion, he took three stones and put them in the foundation as best he could, and was instantly cured of his disease.

This church, blessed as it was by celestial favours, was, however, never completed nor opened to worship.

Work was suspended on account of the difficulties of the times, and in 1662, it was entirely demolished, and the materials were utilized in the construction of the second church.

2. The Second Church was built at the foot of the hill, with its side in line with the road; the column in front of the present chapel shows nearly the space where the northern extremity of the second church stood.
It contained numerous altars which had all their own merit, but it was particularly the bas-reliefs of the communion rail and of the marble altars that deserved the visitor’s attention; each of the bas-reliefs expressed admirably the chosen scene taken from Holy Scripture. The pedestal that supported the large statue of St. Ann and Child was most imposing; cut out of an onyx block and highly polished, it was the centre of admiration for all. Connoisseurs also admired the floor inlaid with Champlain marble, in which the pomegranate red so scarce nowadays, was found in large quantities. The organ placed in position in 1897, ranked among the first in America. All these objects of art were the result of the generosity of pilgrims and visitors, and is a hint to the kind reader to perpetuate this tradition for the new Basilica.

5. The Memorial Church, also called the old church. It was rebuilt in 1878 on the site of the third church, which has already been spoken of.

The furniture and ornaments of this chapel date from the end of the seventeenth century or the beginning of the eighteenth; as such, they are antiquities seldom found on this continent, and deserve the attention of the visitor.

6. The only spring, whose water cured so many sick and infirm, has its source near the Memorial Church.

Its water runs summer and winter with enough abundance to satisfy the devotion of hundreds of thousands of pilgrims, who draw as much as they wish. It is the spring that feeds all the fountains which are on the precincts of the church. It is kept covered to prevent the water from contamination, the doors being opened only to make the necessary repairs to the basin.

7. The Scala Sancta is a religious structure unique of its kind in all America. It occupies the ancient site of the presbytery and priests’ garden.

The large flight of steps inside the building, and which worshippers ascend kneeling, contains relics from the Holy Land, and was built in imitation of the steps
that Our Saviour mounted, during His Sacred Passion, in the Palace of Pontius Pilate which latter are preserved in Rome. All the frescoes of this monument are scenes from the Holy Land, and are from the brush of a Redemptorist brother, who spent nearly two years painting them. Each statue recalls some moving incident of the passion. Visitors will be well repaid by a visit to this chapel.

8. The Cemetery, so modest in appearance, has nevertheless an interesting history.

Opened in 1670 it held the bodies of all who died in the parish since its foundation, and of several others who wished to repose near St. Ann's shrine. There have been buried in its precincts, up to 1930, three thousand seven hundred and twenty-four bodies, of which seventy-one were those of Indians. This is astonishing, considering its very limited proportions; the number of person buried therein is so considerable that they could not find standing room together on the same size piece of ground.

9. A site of great historical interest is certainly that of the Habitation of the Hero of Beaupre. The stairway leading to the Franciscan convent and the house next to it, on the side of the Scala Sancta, conceal the foundations of the house once inhabited by Pierre Carre, the hero of Beaupre.

During the siege of Quebec, by Phipps, in 1690, this brave captain at the head of his Canadian Militia, forced the enemy to abandon its landing place at Beauport, leaving behind a flag and five heavy guns. Governor Frontenac and all high authorities acknowledge that Quebec was saved by that valiant action. Two of the guns were sent to Quebec; two given to Beauport, and one to St. Joachim; but Carre received as a trophy of his victory the captured flag, which he presented to the church of Ste. Anne. The memorable day of October 19th, 1690, so glorious for the Canadian arms, did not pass, however, without throwing a gloom on the village; Pierre Mauflis, a child of the parish and as yet a school-

Crowd of Pilgrims at Ste. Anne de Beaupre

boy, who had courageously taken up arms in defence of his country, was mortally wounded in the conflict, and died in the hospital one month afterwards from the effect of his glorious wounds.

10. The Convent of the Franciscan Sisters commonly called the White Nuns, seated on the hillside, was first built in 1837, by Father Ravanyzee, who made it his residence until his death, in 1843. The mansion before being fitted for a convent, was flanked by four towers and had cost, with its appurtenances, the sum of ninety thousand francs.

Seated as it were like a nest in a mass of foliage, it is a desirable place for ladies intending to spend a few days in Ste. Anne's. The Blessed Sacrament is exposed every day in the chapel, and one may attend all the public services where prayers are recited by the Sisters in a manner recalling the old monastic time.

The View of the Grand St. Lawrence and of the Island of Orleans from this beautiful spot cannot be properly described; it must be seen to be appreciated.

THE HISTORICAL RELICS IN THE VESTRY

The Treasury of Relics is Open Every Day

No. 1.—1662.—FIRST STATUE OF ST. ANN IN CANADA.

This wooden statue was brought from France by Bishop Laval in 1661, and deposited in the church the following year. In 1676, it was put in the frontal of the new church, where it remained for two centuries. Older historical relics are seldom found on this continent.

No. 2.—1663.—COLLECTION BOX.

Having been used for the first time on the day of the dedication of the second church, July 26th, 1663, it was returned with its contents amounting to 12 £. 2s. 6d.,
which was then considered a good collection, as at that
time wages were only one franc per day. But its most
glorious day in those remote times, was on the occasion
of the pilgrimage of the vice-roy de Tracy, and Staff,
when the old sexton. Bouchard, saw 70 francs dropped
in one after the other.

No. 3.—1663.—IVORY ALTAR CRUCIFIX.

Connoisseurs acknowledge in this remarkable piece of
sculpture the work of a master of art, and are even will-
ing to attribute it to the famous Duquesnoy.

No. 4.—1665.—MSS VESTMENTS MADE AND GIVEN BY
ANNE OF AUSTRIA, MOTHER OF LOUIS XIV.

Its durability is explained by the fact that the orfrays
are pure silk, gold and silver. Queen Anne of Austria,
after twenty years of marriage to Louis XIII., had not
yet the happiness of presenting an heir to the throne of
France. But fully confident in the powerful intercession
of her patron saint, she ordered prayers and masses to be
said daily for that intention. Her confidence was not
deceived, and, as a consequence, France had the glory
of having Louis XIV., as King. In thanksgiving for the
event, Queen Anne ordered some ex-voto to be sent to all
the churches dedicated to St. Ann in the kingdom;
that of Canada was made with her own hands.

No. 5.—1666.—CIBORIUM.

Though used for over two hundred years to hold and
distribute Holy Communion to hundreds of thousands
of pilgrims, this sacred vase of solid silver is still as solid
as a new one. It is only lately that it has been deposited
in the treasury, and it well deserves it.

No. 6.—1667.—SILVER GIFT OSTENSORIUM USED FOR
THE EXPOSITION AND PROCESSION OF THE BLESSED
SACRAMENT.

Having been sent lately to Paris for repairs, this fine
piece of art of the seventeenth century has attracted
much attention from the public. Though twenty years
older it is in every respect similar to the one presented
in 1686, by Nicholas Perrot to the Jesuit Mission at
Depere, Wisconsin. The mission house having been
destroyed by fire, and the priests compelled to fly before
death, in 1687, the latter ostensorium remained buried
for years; in 1902, it was ploughed up, and is now in the
possession of the Catholic Bishop of Green Bay.

No. 7.—1670.—STE. ANNE’S FIRST RELIQUARY.

The object is both a religious and historical relic. It
was in it that was brought to Canada, by Venerable
Bishop Laval, the first relic of St. Ann, which is still
preserved. It consists of a fragment of her bones. But
as this reliquary is rather unhandy for performing the
ceremony of private veneration, the relic has been re-
moved and sealed in another one.

No. 8.—1670.—SILVER CHALICE.

This chalice and the ciborium, No. 5, have been daily
used at the altar for over two hundred years. Now, if we
take into consideration the fact that the priest has to
wipe off carefully every drop of the water that may be
left after using it we must admit that the silverware of
the seventeenth century was fully equal in quality and
durability to that of our age.

No. 9.—1700.—SICK-CALL CIBORIUM.

Each dying individual in Ste. Anne’s parish for several
generations has seen this ciborium with the Holy Vati-
cum carried into his house for his consolation and help,
whenever the nature of his sickness allowed sufficient
time to do so. In Ste. Anne’s this ceremony is always
performed in a very solemn manner. The priest, vested
with the surplice and the stole, and preceded by a torch-
light, hastens to the sick person’s home while the tolling
of a bell warns the people that one of theirs is dying. All
the inmates of the houses in front of which the priest
passes come out; they kneel on the verandah, and say a short prayer for the spiritual welfare of the patient.

No. 10.—1706.—Massive Silver Altar Crucifix.

Given by the illustrious Pierre LeMoyne d'Iberville, the conqueror of Hudson's Bay, 1697, the discoverer of the mouth of the Mississippi, 1699, the founder and first governor of Louisiana, 1700. He presented this crucifix the very year of his death, 1706.

No. 11.—1772.—Wax Candle Mould.
No. 12.—1723.—Altar Bread Irons.
No. 13.—1759.—Books of Anthems.
No. 14.—1774. Ablution Cup.

Such a cup is constantly kept on the altar for the convenience of the priest who distributes Holy Communion outside of mass.

No. 15.—1788.—Pax.

This vessel is now used only when a bishop assists at High Mass on the throne, but until later years, when the parishioners were still in the habit of presenting some bread to be blessed and distributed among those present at the church, it was used every Sunday and festival days. After the blessing of the bread, it was presented to the giver, with the words: "Peace Be Unto You". Whence its name.

No. 16.—1795.—Cross of the Churchwarden's Seat.
No. 17.—1800.—Holy Water Pot and Sprinkler.
No. 18.—1803.—Sanctuary Lamp.
No. 19.—1814.—Processional Cross.
No. 20.—1889.—Crown of St. Ann and Child.

These beautiful and rich crowns were specially ordered for the coronation of St. Ann and Child, in the name of His Holiness Pope Pius IX.

They are made with the metal and precious stones obtained from all kinds of jewelry presented by the pilgrims, such as bracelets, ear-rings, finger rings, brooches, badges, chains, lockets, etc. As a rule when there is sufficient quantity of these objects to make any liturgical vessel, they are melted together and modeled into a fine ostensorium, chalice or ciborium, such as Nos. 22, 23 and 25.

No. 21.—1890.—Ex-voto of the Comte de Paris.

The chiseled and embossed silver portrait has been presented to the church by the Comte de Paris, as an ex-voto of his pilgrimage to Ste. Anne de Beaupre. He is represented under the figure of St. Louis, King of France, putting himself under the protection of St. Ann. The picture with the silver gilt frame is of great intrinsic and artistic value.

No. 22.—1890.—Gothic Ostensorium.
No. 23.—1890.—Gothic Ciborium.
No. 24.—1890.—Facsimile of an Old Roman Bell.

No. 25.—Seal of a Mexican President from Santa-Anna.

This seal, which is made of solid gold, takes the form of an eagle standing on a rock of lapis-lazuli bearing the stamps of the seal. The king of the air holds between his spread wings a sphere, likewise of lapis-lazuli. His eyes are formed by two rubies; they are riveted on the sphere on which the word "Mexico" is inlaid in letters of gold. The seal proper bears the initials of the president, wreathed with the insignia of his dignity. This piece of art, on account of the delicacy of the work, is worthy of the attention of connoisseurs—Antonia Lopez of Santa-Anna was elected president of the Republic of Mexico in 1832, and died in the city of Mexico in 1876.

No. 26.—Authentic Letters of the First Relic.

The autograph letters attesting the authenticity of the first relic of Ste. Anne, given to the Sanctuary, by Mgr. de Laval, in 1670, are contained in the frame numbered 26.
No. 27.—Reliquary of St. Ann.

This reliquary resembles a silver portico flanked with two winged griffins, and surmounted by a statue of St. Ann, miniature of the Beaupré statue. It was given to the sanctuary in 1891 by Cardinal Taschereau.

No. 28.—The Pilgrim Chalice.

This chalice is made of the gold and precious stones offered to the Sanctuary by pilgrims and is an article of very great value. It is enriched with eighty-eight stones, the most remarkable which are: two fine opals, three chrysolites, five lapis-lazuli, seven amethysts, eight emeralds, ten rubies, twenty-four pearls, etc. On the foot of the chalice are six oval medallions, representing Jesus Christ. Our Lady of Perpetual Help, Good St. Ann, St. Joseph, St. Joachim and St. Alphonsus. Around the foot is an enameled ring upon which we read a Latin inscription in connection with the Holy Eucharist. Stones, pearls and medallions are artistically encased in a filigree that covers the foot, the stem and two-thirds of the cup.

N.B.—The Treasury contains also a multitude of precious articles, such as commemorative medals, watches, bracelets, chains, rings, brooches, lockets and other jewels offered spontaneously by pilgrims, as tokens of gratitude for favors obtained through the intercession of the glorious Wonder-Worker.

The Reverend Fathers maintain a store in which are sold for the benefit of the church, articles of piety and souvenirs of the visit to Ste. Anne, and are at all times pleased to show to visitors the various relics, vestments and interesting “ex-voto” offerings given to the church by grateful pilgrims. They also publish a monthly journal, entitled “The Annals of the Good St. Ann”, the subscribers to which are entitled to the benefits of masses said in perpetuity. They also publish and sell at a small price a volume giving in detail all information concerning the establishment and pilgrimages to the shrine. The receipts from these sales and the voluntary contributions from pilgrims and visitors are the sole means they possess for maintaining and carrying on the work in which they are engaged, the preaching of missions, and the development of the devotion to St. Ann.
THE CYCLORAMA OF THE HOLY LAND

IN the Cyclorama Building opposite the Station at Ste. Anne de Beaupré, may be seen a wonderful oil painting, considered one of the world's masterpieces, of the Holy City of Jerusalem. This celebrated picture is 45 feet in height by 360 feet in length, and is not only an object of enthusiastic admiration, but is regarded with peculiar feelings or reverence by pilgrims who visit the Shrine of Ste. Anne de Beaupré. From the standpoint of connoisseurs, it is considered one of the most beautiful and realistic works of art on the Continent of America.

The Cyclorama

The tents in the foreground, nestling as it were, beneath the grim gray walls which surround the Holy City, the remarkable light of the lurid sky, the glittering shadows cast over the country by the fast sinking sun, play here and there over the fortification walls, over the roof of the Jewish Temple, tumbling across the brown streets, and then across the serried plains to the Mount of Olives beyond, and on the slopes of the summit the solemnity of the mysterious scene being enacted, is unfolded to your startled vision, flashing with a majestic grandeur of beauty, almost next to impossible to describe on cold words which hesitatingly rise to your fervid lips.

In the centre of this indescribable scene you behold a figure representing the Saviour hanging on the cross, the weeping Saintly Mother, at the feet of Her Son, with St. Mary Magdalene consoling her amidst her blinding tears, and standing near with bowed heads, the Apostles mourn for their departed Lord and Master, with St. Veronica and St. Joseph of Arimathea. The soldiers of the Roman Legion leaning on their spears, appear to be out of place in the surrounding sacred atmosphere. Almost forgotten on either side of the Crucified Saviour, stand out the crosses with the two impaled thieves upon them.

Many visitors who have seen the painting of the Battle of Gettysburg and the Siege of Paris, have acknowledged that this painting is Paul Philippotaux's masterpiece. This well-known artist was assisted by five others, viz: S. Mege and E. Gros, from Paris, France: E. J. Austen, of London, England, with O. D. Grover and A. C. Corwin, of Chicago, Ill. The work for the execution of this picture lasted four years, besides the spending of one year studying and seeking at Jerusalem.

The Crucifixion scene was painted by Mr. Grover, the Camels and Horses by Mr. Corwin, the Northern Landscape by Mr. Mege, the Tents by Mr. Gros, and the City of Jerusalem by Messrs. Austen and Gros: the whole being under Mr. Philippotaux's direction and able supervision.

This famous picture is one of the sights of the Canadian Mecca, and has been visited by hundreds of thousands of pilgrims and tourists.

Purchasers of Souvenirs at the Cyclorama Store to the value of twenty five cents, may view this wonderful work of art which is on exhibition there, FREE OF CHARGE.
HOTEL REGINA

TOURIST wishing to make a stay at Ste. Anne de Beaupré will find the Regina most satisfactory in every respect. Commands a full view of the River St. Lawrence and surroundings, and is near the wharf, the depot, and the Basilica.

Mr. A. S. Godbout, the Manager and proprietor, is always on the QUI VIVE to make his guests comfortable and his table is first class in every respect.

WHEN VISITING STE. ANNE DE BEAUPRE

LUNCH

AT

RAILWAY STATION LUNCH COUNTER

A la Carte Service. Popular Prices.

Souvenir post cards, photographic snap shots, view books, etc. on sale at Station News Stand.

OPERATED BY

CANADA RAILWAY NEWS Co. Ltd.

The ROYAL MUSEUM is visited by thousands of people each year, and constitutes one of the most interesting attractions of St. Anne de Beaupré.

Entrance is free to all those who buy their souvenirs at one of the ROYAL MUSEUM’S STORES; the regular admission price is twenty five cents.

The MUSEUM is open the year round from seven o’clock in the morning until eleven in the evening, in summer, and until nine in the evening during the winter season.

Visitors to the ROYAL MUSEUM may be assured of receiving at all times a warm welcome and courteous service.

For your own Protection

PATRONIZE HOTELS

that protect the food you eat with

FRIGIDAIRE

HOTEL REGINA, Ste-Anne de Beaupré, P. Q.
HOTEL JACQUES-CARTIER, Ste-Anne de Beaupré, P. Q.

Insertion by VANDRY INC.
Quebec FRIGIDAIRE Distributors
THE SANATORIUM OF STE-ANNE DE BEAUPRE BECOMES A DISTRICT HOSPITAL

FOR THE SICK OF STE-ANNE DE BEAUPRE AND ITS ENVIRONS

FOR SICK PILGRIMS DESIRING TO PRAY TO STE-ANNE

FOR ALL SICK PEOPLE SEEKING HOSPITAL CARE IN THE SHADOW OF THE GREAT WONDER WORKER

SANATORIUM OFFERS

A. AN IDEAL SITE
B.—THE MOST MODERN ACCOMMODATION
C.—THE LATEST EQUIPMENT.
D.—A MOST COMPETENT MEDICAL CORPS.

The Sanatorium of St-Anne de Beaupré has spared nothing in reorganizing to offer its clients from far and near a hospital capable of satisfying the most exacting patients.

E.—PRICES WITHIN THE RANGE OF ALL.

A) A Medical Bureau under the direction of the Eminent Doctor J. L. Petitclerc. Superintendent of Hotel Dieu Hospital, Que., Dr Petitclerc will visit the SANATORIUM three days a week in the interest of his patients. On the other days he will be represented by one of his surgeons, Dr. Gustave Auger.

B) General Medical Care. Laboratory Service. Dr. L.-N. Larochelle.

C) A resident physician: In the person of Dr. C. Bourget the Sanatorium will have a devoted physician. His entire time will be given to his hospital patients. He will have a consulting office in the Sanatorium itself, will be constantly at the disposal of the sick, but will not attend to outside calls.

D) Specialists:—Any required specialist will come upon request to offer his services to the patients. Dr. J. V. Lavoie a Graduate of Paris Hospitals, an Eye, Ear, Nose and Throat Specialist, will be at his Sanatorium office every Friday morning at 8 o'clock.

E) REGULAR SURGICAL TREATMENT:
Monday:—8.00 A.M. Dr J. L. Petitclerc.
Tuesday:—8.00 A.M. Dr G. Auger.
Wednesday:—8.00 A.M. Dr J. L. Petitclerc.
Thursday:—8.00 A.M. Dr G. Auger.
Friday:—8.00 A.M. Dr G. Auger.
Saturday:—8.00 A.M. Dr J. L. Petitclerc.

Our Local Physicians Drs. J. T. Turmel and Arthur Simard will continue as before to be at the service of their local clientele.

PRICES

At present the SANATORIUM is receiving no public assistance. New Steps will soon be taken to obtain such help. In the meantime the sick will have to pay their own hospital expenses.

WARD BED: $1.50 A DAY.

SEMI-PRIVATE ROOM $2.00 & $2.50 A DAY.
PRIVATE ROOM WITH BATH AND TOILET: $4.00 A DAY.

FREE AMBULANCE SERVICE WITHIN A RADIUS OF A 15 MILES.
### TOURIST AND TRAVEL AGENCIES

Transportation tickets and other travel information may be obtained at the following Agencies where, in mostly all cases Quebec Railway, Light & Power Co. tickets are sold.

**Baltimore, Md.**
- Thos. Cook & Son, 213 N. Charles Street.
- Alex. Brown & Sons, 4 S. Calvert Street.

**Boston, Mass.**
- Geo. Marsters Inc., 171 Tremont Street.
- Canada SS. Lines Ltd., Shop 9, 80 Boylston Street.
- Colpitts Tourist Co., 262 Washington Street.
- Raymond & Whitcomb Inc., 122 Newbury St.
- American Express Co., 378 Boylston Street.
- McCready Travel Agency Inc., 600 Washington St.
- Woods Tourist Agency, 80 Boylston Street.
- Boston Tourist Co., 7 Water Street.
- Thos. Cook & Son, 360 Boylston Street.
- Temple Tours, 294 Washington St.

**Brooklyn, N. Y.**
- Alf. Bernheim & Son, 963 Broadway.
- Consolidated Ticket Office, 155 Pierpont St.
- M. J. Kelly Travel Agency, 359 Fulton.

**Buffalo, N. Y.**
- American Express Co., 162 Franklin Street.
- Canada SS. Lines, 16N Division Street.

**Chicago, Ill.**
- Raymond & Whitcomb Co., 112 S. Dearborn Street.
- Powers Tours, 111 W. Washington St.
- R. F. Cartan Travel Bureau, 104 S. Michigan Ave.
- The Gray Line Association Inc., Hotel LaSalle.
- Canada SS Lines 8 S Michigan Ave.
- Simpson Travel Service, 203 S. Dearborn Street.
- Knoll Travel Service 6914 Odell Avenue.

**Cleveland.**
- Collier-Miller Co., 913 Huron Rd.
- American Express Co., 1426 Euclid Ave.
- Akers-Folkham Lawrence Co., 2010 E. 9th Street.
- Allen's Ticket & Tour Bureau, 1220 Huron Road.
- Canada SS. Lines, Union Trust Bldg.

**Cincinnati, O.**
- American Express Co., 3 East 4th Street.
- Canada SS. Lines, Dixie Terminal Bldg.

**Detroit, Mich.**
- Kirby's Tours, 112 W. Fort St.
- American Express Co., 1227 Washington Blvd.
- C. Leidich, 150 W. Lafayette Boulevard.
- Canada SS. Lines Ltd., 1253 Penobscot Bldg.
- Paul Henry Tours, 501 Washington Boulevard Bldg.

**Geneva, N. Y.**
- Foster's Tourist Agency, 44 Senaca Street.

**Harrisburg, Pa.**
- Montgomery Travel Bureau, 105 Chestnut Street.

**Hartford, Conn.**
- F. Irvin Davis, 50 Lewis Street.

**Kansas City, Mo.**
- S. C. See, 6439 Penn Street.

**Lancaster, Pa.**

**Manchester, N. H.**
- P. A. Devine, 104 Central Street.

---

### TOURIST AGENCIES—(Continued)

**Montreal, Que.**
- American Express Co., 1188 St. Catherine St. West.
- American Express Co., Windsor Hotel.
- Hone Tours Inc., 660 St. Catherine West.
- Thos. Cook & Son, 1241 Peel St.
- Stocking Travel Agency, Dominion Square Bldg.
- Le Devoir-Voyages, 430 Notre-Dame East.
- Tobin Travel Bureau, 1240 Peel St.

**Minneapolis, Minn.**
- American Express Co., 723 Marquette Avenue.

**Natick, Mass.**
- Brown's Tours, Rice Building.

**Nashville, Tenn.**
- Bourne Travel Bureau, 308½ 5th Avenue North.

**New Haven, Conn.**
- H. E. Sweezey, 69 Center Street.

**New York, N. Y.**
- Ask Mr. Foster, Travel Service Inc., Suite 1802 Radio City Building.
- Frank Travel Service, 677 Fifth Avenue.
- Gillespie-Kinports & Beard, 8 West 40th Street.
- Thos. Cook & Son, 587 Fifth Avenue.
- Thos. Cook & Son, 253 Broadway.
- Raymond & Whitcomb Inc., 670 Fifth Ave.
- American Express Co., 65 Broadway.
- American Express Co. 150 W. 41st Street.
- Simmons Tours, 1350 Broadway.
- National Tours, 565 Fifth Ave.
- Consolidated Ticket Office, 3 West 47th Street.
- Ideal Tours, 421, 7th Avenue, entrance on 33rd St.
- Martin Travel Bureau, 577 Fifth Avenue.
- Canada SS. Lines, 535 Fifth Avenue.
- Farley Travel Agency, 535, 5th Avenue.
- Ambassador Travel Service, 545, 5th Avenue.

**Newark, N. J.**
- American Express Co., 896 Broad Street.

**Philadelphia, Pa.**
- John Keen, successors to Gillespie & Keen Inc., 1700 Walnut St. Room 510.
- Raymond & Whitcomb Inc., 1517 Walnut Street.
- American Express Co., 1535 Chestnut.
- Thos. Cook & Son, 1735 Chestnut Street.
- Geyelin & Frank Inc., 1704 Walnut Street.
- Canada SS. Lines Ltd., 800 Lincoln Liberty Bldg.

**Pittsburg, Pa.**
- American Express Co., 434 7th Ave.

**Providence, R. I.**
- Church Ticket Agency, 54 Exchange Street.
- Crump Travel Service, 76 Dorrance St.

**Quebec, Que.**
- Chateau Frontenac Hotel.
- Quebec Auto Club, Chauveau Ave.

**Rochester, N. Y.**
- Kalbfleisch & Co., 28 Exchange Street.

**St. Louis, Mo.**
- American Express Co., 1010 Locust Ave.
- Burkett Tours, 1840 Ry Exch. Bldg, Olive St.
- Kirkland de Luxe Tours, Grant & Gravois St.

**Springfield, Mass.**
- A. C. Wentworth, 81 State Street.
- A. J. Carroll, 1383 Main Street.

**Willimantic, Conn.**
- Elhott & Summer, 670 Main Street.

**Toronto, Ont.**
- Thos. Cook & Son, 65 Yonge Street.
- Canada SS. Lines Ltd., 380 Bay Street.
- American Express Co., 25 King Street West.
- Melville Travel Service, 23 Toronto St.
TOURIST AGENCIES—(Continued)

Washington, D. C.  American Express Co., 1414 F. Street N. W.
               Alex Brown & Sons, 1424 H. Street N. W.
               Thos. Cook & Son, Corner 9th & F. Streets.

HISTORICAL DATA OF QUEBEC
(Continued from page 30)

1935 Inauguration of Island of Orleans bridge, July.
1936 United States President Franklyn D. Roosevelt visited Canada, and was greeted at Quebec City by Lord Tweedsmuir, Governor-General of Canada, and the Rt Hon. W. L. Mackenzie King, Prime Minister of Canada. July 31st.
1938 National Eucharistic Congress in Quebec, June 22-26th
1939 Their Majesties King George VI and Queen Elizabeth visit Quebec May 17th.

HISTORICAL DATA

1935 Silver Jubilee of the Coronation of His Majesty King George V.
1936 Death at Sandringham, England, of His Majesty King George V. January 20th.
1936 Edward Albert, Prince of Wales, was proclaimed King Edward VIII in succession to his father, George V. January 21st.
H. R. H. Duke of York to be known as H. M. King George VI, is proclaimed ruler of the British Empire. Dec. 12th.

VISITORS TO QUEBEC

Do not fail to visit Ste. Anne de Beaupré and Montmorency Falls by Special Electric Tourist Train or by Sight Seeing Motor Coaches marked Quebec Railway Motor Tours.

Arrange your itinerary so as to spend a few pleasant days at Kent House, a modern hotel at Montmorency Falls, former Canadian residence of His Royal Highness, Duke of Kent, father of Queen Victoria.

Six miles from the City of Quebec on main highway to the famous Shrine.

Dining service at all hours (Table d'Hôte and à la carte).
Kent Golf Links adjoin Hotel.
Season June to October.
Electric train service all year.

Ask for our illustrated books and itineraries at all hotels and Travel Agencies or write to

TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT

The Quebec Railway, Light & Power Company
Quebec, P. Q.
HYDRO-ELECTRIC POWER

Among the many advantages offered by the City of Quebec for the establishment of industries, is an abundant supply of HYDRO-ELECTRIC POWER.

POWER is available for all kinds of industries at reasonable rates and in practically unlimited quantities.

Full particulars furnished on application

Quebec Power Company
QUEBEC P. Q.

DOMINION
HIGH GRADE CANADIAN BITUMINOUS
COAL
BUY CANADIAN COAL
Dominion Coal is Mined in Canada
by Canadian Workmen

Dominion Steel and Coal Corporation Ltd
MONTREAL, QUEBEC, THREE RIVERS
SYDNEY, HALIFAX, ST. JOHN, N. B. and
TORONTO

B. F. COGHLIN
CO. LIMITED
3220 Ontario Street East
MONTREAL, CANADA

Eagle Smelting & Refining Works,
LIMITED

Everything of the Best in Metals

BABBITT — SOLDER
PIG LEAD
ZINC — TYPE METAL
INGOT ALUMINUM
BRASS & BRONZE CASTINGS

400 Richmond St. Montreal
THE CHINIC HARDWARE Co.
QUEBEC
The Sportmen’s Headquarters

Upper Town: 28 Fabrique Street
Lower Town: Corner St. Peter and Mountain

FULL EQUIPMENT
FOR ANGLERS, HUNTERS, AND TOURISTS
CANOES, RODS, FLIES
SHOT GUNS, REVOLVERS and REPEATING RIFLES
HOCKEYSTICKS, SKATES, ETC.

Montcalm’s Headquarters situated on St. Louis St.
J. ALLEYN Limited
Manufacturers of
Sails Tents Awnings Tarpaulins
Mailing and Dunnage Bags
also Marine Supplies

Phone 2-1889 225, St. Paul Street
QUEBEC, Que.

MONSARRAT MACHINERY & FOUNDRIES LTD
Manufacturers
RAILWAY CASTINGS BRAKE SHOES
AND AGRICULTURAL IMPLEMENTS.

RIVIERE DU LOUP, QUE.

We carry in stock all kinds of timber lumber, shingles black walnut, soft walnut, veneer, mahogany, chestnut, sycamore, white oak planed and cut with the grain, cherry, tulipwood red cedar, soft wood and mouldings of all kinds.

Louis Canac Marquis, Enr.
LUMBER MERCHANT
ST. MALO QUEBEC
Office Tel. 7697 Residence 7698

SAMSON & FILION, Ltée
Ferronneries et Machineries
ARTICLES DE SPORT, PÊCHE ET CHASSE

341-345 RUE ST-PAUL QUÉBEC

T. HETHRINGTON Ltd.
ESTABLISHED 1842
MODEL BAKERY
358-364 ST. JOHN ST., QUEBEC.
Phone 2-2081

HIGH GRADE BAKERY GOODS
BREAD, BISCUITS, CAKE, PASTRY
WHOLESALE AND RETAIL
Ask for our Prices and Terms
CITY AND COUNTRY SERVICE
HOW TO SEE QUEBEC

AVOID DUST AND SAVE MONEY
Travel by Fast Electric Tourist Special
To Ste. Anne de Beaupré.

RIDE in AUTOBUSES
MARKED
Quebec Railway Motor Tours

CITY OF QUEBEC TOUR

Sight Seeing Coaches leave Place d'Armes Square facing Chateau Frontenac, also leave from Chateau Frontenac court yard daily at 9.30, 10 and 11 A.M., 2, 3, 4 and 5 P.M. Daylight saving time.
FARE $ 1.00

SPECIAL EVENING MOTOR COACH DRIVE
to Island of Orleans by New Bridge. See Montmorency Falls illuminated July and August only.
RETURN FARE $ 1.00
Starting from Place d'Armes at 7.45 & 8 P.M.

MOTOR COACH TRIPS to Ste. Anne de Beaupré and Montmorency Falls. Four hours drive.
Starting 9.30 A.M. and 1.30 P.M.
RETURN FARE $ 2.50

ISLAND OF ORLEANS. MOTOR COACH CIRCULAR TOUR.— Oldest churches and French farm houses in Canada. Four hours.— 60 miles.
Coaches daily from Place d'Armes Square at 2 p.m.
RETURN FARE $ 2.50

Competent GUIDES in charge.
Tickets on sale at Hotels and Agencies.
Private car tours— Gaspé— Murray Bay.

For further details write to Quebec Railway Light & Power Co. Quebec, P.Q. Telephone 2-1515.
Autobus Telephone No. 2-6044.
Above—Montmorency Falls

Left—Little Champlain Street.

Right—Fountain of Ste. Anne and Memorial Church.

Below, left—The Citadel and King's Wharf Buildings.

Below, right—Old Cannons on the Ramparts.